



(USPS 467-480) (ISSN 8750-197X)

Vol. 127, No. 02

Bells to signal call to prayer

Listen for the church bells or set your alarm and join with over 800,000 believers and say the Lord's Prayer at noon everyday. Teach it to your children so they will have a prayer to say during the moment of silence at school. Praise be to God. Matthew 6:9-13

Community Band Practice set for July 24

Robert Lee Community band practice will be held Thursday, July 24 at 6 pm in the RLHS Band Hall. Plans are in the works for practices to be held every Tuesday in August. All are welcome and encouraged to

Bronte Band to begin practice August 4

The Bronte High School Band will begin rehearsals on August 4 from 5-9 pm. Practice will be Monday-Friday with Wednesday off for 2 weeks in August.

Commissioners Court minutes posted

Coke Commissioners Court met in special session June 23, 2014, at the courthouse in Robert Lee. Members of the court present included County Judge, Roy Blair, Commissioner, Pct. #1 Montgomery, Commissioner, Pct. #2 Wendell Lee, Commissioner, Pct. #3 Gaylon Pitcock, Commissioner,

Please Pray for our Communities, Our County, Our State and Our Country

Friday, July 18, 2014



And Don't Forget to Pray for Rain!

Pct. #4 Bobby Blaylock. Deputy clerk Martha Ratliff was also in attendance.

The meeting opened with prayer given by Commissioner Blaylock and pledge to the flag

was recited. Judge Blair announced the

> presence of a quorum. No action was taken on the

burn ban.

Comm. Pitcock made a motion seconded by Comm. Montgomery to purchase coal mix for Precinct 2 & 4. Motion carried.

Comm. Pitcock made a motion seconded by Comm. Lee approve resolution on submitting clean water act resolution to EPA. carried.

Comm. Lee made a motion seconded by Comm. Montgomery to approve the joint resolution memorandum of agreement by and between Coke County and Tom Green County regarding the consolidation of the 911 (PSAP).

Comm. Blaylock reported TCEQ is scheduled for inspection of the Bronte Lake on July 9th. Judge Blair reported that the Extension Office has an opening for a part time secretary.

There being no private road requests, no action was taken.

Comm. Lee made a motion seconded by Comm. Blaylock to approve the payment of bills.

Motion carried. Judge Blair adjourned the meeting at 9:30 am.

Photos needed

Some people from Meeteetse, Wyoming are wanting pictures from last year's football game and activities in Robert Lee. Please help me. If you only have one copy, I will make sure you get it back. Drop them in the post office to Carolyn Long, Box 587, Robert Lee, TX 76945 or call 453-2383. The folks from Meeteetse are grateful to you for sharing the photos.

Bronte Golf Tourney set

The Bronte Longhorn Golf Club is sponsoring a 3 person 27 hole golf tournament on Saturday, July 26. Tee time is 9 am.

When signing up you must let them know if a cart is needed and leave a call back number. For more information, contact Bronte Longhorn Golf Club at 325-473-2156, 325-473-3231 or 325-262-6617. After 5 pm call 432-661-3431 or 325-864-3312 or 325-236-0089.



Forever Friends! These best friends since grade school met in Robert Lee, Friday and Saturday, July 11 and 12, 2014, with Bobbie Allen. The girls first met at John. H. Reagan in San Angelo and went all through school and 1 year of college together. When the girls married, their husbands became good friends as well. Many visits and trips have been made over the years. The forever friends are (from left) Norma Sherman of Austin, Gerry Boatright of Midland, Bernice Clay of Abilene and Bobbie Allen of Robert Lee.